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SUBJ: Preliminary Determination and Draft PSD Permit for Pompano Beach Energy Center
(PSD-FL-304) located in Broward County, Florida

Dear Mr. Linero:

Thank you for sending the preliminary determination and draft prevention of significant
deterioration (PSD) permit for Pompano Beach Energy Center dated March 7, 2001. The
preliminary determination is for the proposed construction and operation of three simple cycle
combustion turbines (CTs) with a total nominal generating capacity of 510 MW to be located
near Pompano Beach, FL. The combustion turbines proposed for the facility are General
Electric, frame 7 FA units. The CTs will primarily combust pipeline quality natural gas with
No. 2 fuel oil combusted as backup fuel. As proposed, each CT will be allowed to fire natural
gas up to 5,000 hours per year (3,500 hours per year average) and fire No. 2 fuel oil a maximum
of 1,000 hours per year. Total net emissions increases from the proposed project are above the
thresholds requiring PSD review for nitrogen oxides (NO,), carbon monoxide (CO), suifur
dioxide (SQ,), and particulate matter (PM/PM,,)).

Based on our review of the PSD permit application, preliminary determination and draft
PSD permit, we have the following comments:

1. The PSD permit application indicates (page 1-1 and 2-1) that “natural gas be the pnmary fuel
- source and oii will be used only to the extent transmission capacity constraints on Florida Gas
Transmission preclude the delivery of natural gas to the site.” We recommend that the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) consider inciuding language in the
final PSD permit to restrict the applicant’s use of fuel oil to only those times natural gas
cannot be delivered to the Porapano Beach Energy Center.

2. In Section III, condition 29d of the draft PSD permit, excess emissions durtig startup and
shutdown are allowed for up to 2 hours in any 24-hour period. Because periods of startup
- and shutdown are part of normal source operation, we recommend that FDEP also constaier
establishment of startup and shutdown best available control t=chnology (BACT) emission
limits for CO and NO, such as mass emission limits (for example, pounds of eraissions in
- any 24-hour period) that include startup and shutdown emissions, or future emizsion limits
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derived from monitoring results during the first few months of commercial operation. We
further recommend that FDEP include definitions-of what constitutes periods of startup and
shutdown as referenced in Condition 29d.

3. Section III, condition 10 of the draft PSD permit limits each individual CT to operating a
maximum of 5,000 hours per year and all the CTs to an average of 3,500 hours per year per
CT. Since it is possible for any singie CT to operate up to 5,000 hours per year, the BACT
analyses {which are currently based on 3,500 hours per year) should be reconsidered to take
this limit into account. In order for the current BACT analyses to remain valid, the final PSD
permit should restrict the operation of each individual CT to a maximum of 3,500 hours per
year.

4. Table 5-5 (catalytic oxidation) and Table C-2 (high temperature selective catalytic reduction)
include a figure which accounts for the “Cost of Heat Rate Loss,” based on an estimated
market value of $0.10/kW-hr. Although it is appropriate to calculate the cost of using
additional natural gas to compensate for the power consumption resulting from pressure
drops across the catalyst bed, lost revenue should not be included in the cost analyses.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Pompano Beach Energy Center
preliminary determination and draft PSD permit. If you have any questions regarding these
comments, please direct them to either Katy Forney at 404-562-9130 or Jim Little at
404-562-9118.

Sincerely,

(Dhorh /] bty

R. Douglas Neeley
Chief
Air and Radiation Technology Branch
.. Auar, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division
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